Bérmard Feusterwsld ‘1/ 6/ 76
N0 16 £t,, W, tLth floor
Washington, L.C. 20006

DearBud,

When I returned houe yesterday I checked what I re eived from the (14, khen
you did not provide the copies Jou 8aid you would some time baek I had ordered them.
However, 1 did not thenanddonotnwhavetmetognmreach. 1 find that thoee
I have sre nusbered but beginning #ith 105 only. They then are nunbeped throush 495.

If you lack any of these I can supily ite I presuue, bowever, that you do have
them because there was an inventory. I have had & student make a separate file of
sach by nuuber and have checked the documents against the liet,

Iten 1, % I had not read, 1: provocative. However, while it is & reéeasonsble
Presunption that it refers to the Oswald diary, the list does not Bay thise &nd I can
think of other papers it can refer to and how obtained.

Jim und I are preparing to take some steps in another case that ray interest
You in this one.

4aide Trox those records in the ioventory and not provided I believe there are
other CIi records also not pmvided, I have asked for them and have received no re-
sponses If 1 had known thst you had gone after these papers I might have been &ble
to be of soue help., In fact, if I had any Washington resources I might have been anle
to get copies of thoae I think were given to soneone else end not to we and perhaps vou,

Ther: is & limit to what I can do nov more than before, liowever, I na molkding
efforts of .hich Fiu know and some of which you probably do not. To tie best of oy

lmowledge they dé not duplicates I hear that others are dup’icating what I have done
rether thun heloing with 3%,

1f aome of these work, as for the past more than n year 1 will be nmaking them
generglly availuble, 1 have a press contact who has promised to arrange & press conference
at which I can do this. we'll have to sae if I get thase thinge without a hearing,which
I can't predict. What others have done on the Hill precludes any possibility of my

It also wesne 4L have to work through other lembers., Where this is impor‘!:ant enough I can
and will make the effort. hone of this is socrets *t is just that T can't let others
know because L have to use that tize for workiug. There are mome who would seek to
pre-empt, ano that would not be helpful, so I would not let them kriow anyway.

s I think I told you I have erracged for o student to summarige these 1466
CIA pages. When it is done those who want a ecpy can have ite I can't now take tize
to read theee filcs but when I've finishec the &raft of the book I will,

On Watergate-wolfson: I have aever lost interest in doing something, If 1 hed net
had 811 the discovery and heaming work to do in laten1974 I'd have read an: edited the
draft, which was completed before that work started, exeent for new conclusions, Ia fact,
after the last time we discussed this in that generel period I made ancther efiort that
I could not go through with when I lesrned I had phlebitie and wes hoepitolized, I was
trying to gt Post Hortem printed when I upe gble to eekl certein thinge that enpbhled
me to psy the printer, Virginia Durr had asked me to the services for Cliff, She and I
have been frisuds since By Senate dayes and L1Lff one of 1il's going back ferthar. 1 met
Abe Fortas again thare, ho remesbered mo aud I wos supposed 0 go in and eee him, Instesd
I hed to go to the hespital, liow it is not good for me to drive as far as Hashington end
back, I have to €et up at 5:30 to cateh tie bus and unless I an sble to lewve Weshdngton
at 2 1 hsve to huve transportation home, Thig gunerelly seans students whose schosl work
:I.auufi"er!.ngalready. mlmhmtodinthaﬂmlmspwd there. However, when I can
gﬂn&a Srausportation and know in edvance I still plan to write Fortas and try o nake
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an appointment. I think b can he helpful in different ways. If Jim and I kmow well
in advanee of some time I'1ll have to be there for eourt perhaps I con arrange to pet
back with someone wiho is not in scholastic difficulties,

Not knowing the mzn was well as you I canit fully explain Wolfson's resction.
1 also do net kmow what Arvin told his, but I am satisfied Arvin believed this worthe
while, When I saw Welfson, which was not for long and not with hie attention, it did
seen that tuildups you had given others, I recall Turner, were anong the counterpro-
ductive elorents.

You nay never have thought of this but & long series uf similar expericnces
going back & decade have had muck to do «ith the direction and nature of my work
and what others regardz as Ltz lisbilities beceuse they do not understans the
pricrities hese experimnces heve forced on me, Had it not been this way there is
much we could have done mnd were not zble to. I think the same hes been true for the
past year, perticularly iv the Congress,

Because thewe ie nothing I can do about the aitustion I don't waste time
trying. However, you might want to think of the warning 1 delivered a year &.0,
especlally mbout Lane, end consider that prediction in the 1ight of what sll should
have learned during this yeer.

Anson quotes a memo of yours on Geudet, I have a different interest in vaudet,
1 would appreciete a copy of thet any spything relovant, I will be returning to this
in the future. I did write about it almost ten years azo in sousthing I was never atle
to get printed. I uwnderstandk Lane went to see lim, too.

I heard from Gonzalez' office last weck at & time when I could see asbodys There
seewus to be o new staffer. I expect a visit in the future. Zut I have never been to his
offices 4nd he hus nover asied anything ol ne,

I guess this updates you. I you want a further backgrounding en The Unimpesche
I as I told you I'll take the time. 1 think the poteatiel is great
but that the wolume and nature of the writing presents a very scrious problem. It weaves
an enormous amount toggther, mors than can be used comvercially. There is more thek
could and should be added. You'd be surprised at some, even now.

Sincerely,

FoRe
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